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Lillian VanHua

From: Leah Beniston <lbeniston@thetruelifecompanies.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:59 AM

To: Lillian VanHua

Subject: Fw: 2001 Tarob Court Draft Conditions of Approval & CEQA Question

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links. 

Hi Lillian,  
Below are FCS's responses to LSA's comments.  
Please let me know if this will suffice.  
Thanks,  
Leah  
 

From: Jason Brandman <jbrandman@fcs-intl.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Leah Beniston <lbeniston@thetruelifecompanies.com> 
Cc: Harris Arielle <arielle.harris@msrlegal.com> 
Subject: RE: 2001 Tarob Court Draft Conditions of Approval & CEQA Question  
   
Hi Leah,  
   
Thanks you for the opportunity to respond to the August 4, 2021 Peer Review from LSA.  
   
As it relates to Item #1, TTLC Tarob 4, LLC has entered into a Remedial Action Agreement with the Santa Clara County 
Department of Environmental Health (SCCDEH).  The applicant’s consultant will be preparing a Site Management Plan 
(SMP) for SCCDEH’s review/approval.  The applicant’s consultant is currently preparing a workplan for additional 
sampling. Those results will then be presented in the SMP.   
   
Additionally, in terms of Item #2, the project will no longer have traffic utilizing the Lunday driveway, in or out, which 
was previously identified as an Emergency Vehicle Access (EVA) point. That said, in consultation with TJKM, no further 
analysis as it relates to EVA is necessary.  
   
Please let us know if you have any follow-up questions and we would be happy to address.  
   
Thanks,  
Jason  
   

--  
Jason Brandman  
Vice President/Director  
Mobile 925.200.1656 

Skype jbrandman1117 

 

FirstCarbon Solutions (FCS) 

An ADEC Innovation  
Confidentiality Statement  
This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you should delete this message and are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly 
prohibited. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
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